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Robin Flores <robin@robinfloreslaw.com> Mon, Dec 22, 2025 at 9:27 AM
To: Thomas Morgan <tom@ibuy423.com>

Here's another counter offer they made today

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Thomas Hickey <thickey@spicerfirm.com>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:25:56 AM

To: Robin Flores <robin@robinfloreslaw.com>

Cc: Julie Bowers <juliebowers@robinfloreslaw.com>
Subject: RE: Demand to settle from Plaintiff

| cannot settle the case for the below demand. However, | can settle the case for a payment of $25,000 along
with a letter of apology. As discussed previously, | cannot agree to an admission of wrongdoing just as | could
not if this was a rearend automobile collision. Your client would need to sign a standard release of all claims,
which includes language that the settlement is not an admission of liability, and that includes a confidentiality
provision along with other standard terms and provisions for a release. The case would also need to be
dismissed with prejudice.

Thomas

B. Thomas Hickey, Jr., Member

SPICER RUDSTROM PLLC
537 Market Street, Suite 203
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402
direct: 423.541.9809

office: 423.756.0262

fax:  423.756.8489

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=9d4eftbb15& view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1852222741546434326 &simpl=msg-f:1852222741546434326 &simpl=m. .. 1/4
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B. Thomas Hickey Jr.

Best Lawyers

Lawyer of the Year

2022

Personal Injury Litigation - Defendants
Chattanooga, Tennessee

Notice: This communication is work product, including any attachments, and is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and legally privileged information

or material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Unauthorized attempts
to intercept, use or disclose contents of this communication are in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2511(1) of the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA), which subjects offenders to fines, imprisonment and/or
civil damages. If you are not the named addressee and receive this communication in error, please
immediately notify sender by telephone at 865.673.8516.

From: Robin Flores <robin@robinfloreslaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Thomas Hickey <thickey@spicerfirm.com>

Cc: Julie Bowers <juliebowers@robinfloreslaw.com>
Subject: Demand to settle from Plaintiff

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Plaintiff directs the following offer to settle all claims against all defendants:
Payment of $150,000.00

Letter of apology.
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Admission that the Defendants were wrong.

Robin Ruben Flores
Attorney-at-Law
4110-A Brainerd Road
Chattanooga, TN 37411

(423) 267-1575

CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEDGED; ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT: Emails and attachments received
from us may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-product or by virtue of other privileges or provisions of
law. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use, forward, or disclose any such communications or attachments
to others; immediately notify the sender by reply email; and delete the email and the reply from your system. Any unauthorized
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of emails from us or any attachments thereto is prohibited.

Thomas Morgan <tom@ibuy423.com> Mon, Dec 22, 2025 at 9:44 AM
To: Robin Flores <robin@robinfloreslaw.com>

Ya, I'll go to trial.
[Quoted text hidden]

Robin Flores <robin@robinfloreslaw.com> Mon, Dec 22, 2025 at 9:45 AM
To: Thomas Morgan <tom@ibuy423.com>

Ok, thanks for letting me know.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Thomas Morgan <tom@ibuy423.com>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:44:33 AM
To: Robin Flores <robin@robinfloreslaw.com>

Subject: Re: Fw: Demand to settle from Plaintiff

[Quoted text hidden]
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